From: Alicia Forsythe

To: Laverne Bill; Victoria Delgado

Cc: Laurie Warner Herson; Kevin Spesert; Janis Offermann
Subject: Sites Project - Site Records

Date: Thursday, February 17, 2022 11:28:55 AM

Laverne — We have clearance from DWR to send you the site records! Thank you so much for your
patience on this! We really appreciate it.

Janis — Can you work with ICF to transfer the files to Laverne?

Al

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority |
916.880.0676 | aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org
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solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may

violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
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